
 

 

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud â'r agenda hwn cysylltwch â Julie Lloyd 
 (Rhif Ffôn: 01443 864246   Ebost: lloydj4@caerphilly.gov.uk) 

 
Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 6 Gorffennaf 2022 

 
 
 
 
I bwy bynnag a fynno wybod,  
 
Cynhelir cyfarfod aml-leoliad o’r  Pwyllgor Craffu Polisi ac Adnoddau yn Nhŷ Penallta, a thrwy 
Microsoft Teams ar Dydd Mawrth, 12fed Gorffennaf, 2022 am 5.30 pm i ystyried materion a gynhwysir 
yn yr agenda canlynol.  Gall cynghorwyr ac aelodau’r cyhoedd sy'n dymuno siarad ar unrhyw eitem 
wneud hynny drwy wneud cais i'r Cadeirydd. Mae hefyd croeso i chi ddefnyddio’r Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, 
mae angen o leiaf 3 diwrnod gwaith or rybudd os byddwch chi'n dymuno gwneud y naill neu'r llall.  Bydd 
gwasanaeth cyfieithu ar y pryd yn cael ei ddarparu ar gais.    
 
Gall aelodau'r Cyhoedd neu'r Wasg fynychu'n bersonol yn Nhŷ Penallta neu gallant weld y cyfarfod yn fyw 
drwy'r ddolen ganlynol: live via the following link: https://civico.net/caerphilly   
 

 
Bydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei ffrydio'n fyw a bydd recordiad ar gael i'w weld drwy wefan y Cyngor, ac 

eithrio trafodaethau sy'n ymwneud ag eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.  Felly, bydd delweddau/sain yr 
unigolion sy'n siarad ar gael yn gyhoeddus i bawb drwy wefan y Cyngor: www.caerffili.gov.uk 

 
 

 
Yr eiddoch yn gywir, 

 
Christina Harrhy 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Tudalennau 
  

1  I dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb 

Public Document Pack

https://civico.net/caerphilly
http://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/


 
 

2  Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb. 
 

 
Atgoffi’r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau personol 
a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol â Deddf 
Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr a 
Swyddogion. 
  
 
I gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:- 
  
 
3  Pwyllgor Craffu Polisi ac Adnoddau a gynhaliwyd ar 22 Chwefror 2022. 

1 - 8 
 

4  Ystyried unrhyw fater a gyfeiriwyd at y Pwyllgor hwn yn unol â'r drefn galw i mewn. 
 

 
5  Rhaglen Waith y Dyfodol Pwyllgor Craffu Polisi ac Adnoddau. 

9 - 18 
 

6  I dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiadau* Cabinet canlynol:-   
 

1. Cynllun Rhyddhad Ardrethi Manwerthu, Hamdden A Lletygarwch 2022/2023 Llywodraeth 
Cymru;  

2. Adroddiad Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw Yr Awdurdod Cyfan (Mis 9) – 23 Chwefror 2022; 
3. Hyb Dysgu a Chymorth Cymunedol yn Llyfrgell Rhymni – 9 Mawrth 2022; 
4. Asesiad Perfformiad Corfforaethol – Diweddariad Che Mis 2021 – 9 Mawrth 2022; 
5. Adroddiad Blynyddol Cynllun Cydraddoldeb Strategol 2020-2021 – 9 Mawrth 2022; 
6. Strategaeth Pum Mlynedd ar gyfer y Gymraeg 2022--2027 – 9 Mawrth 2022; 
7. Cyhoeddi Data am Fwlch Cyflog rhwng y Rhywiau 2021 – Deddf Cydraddoldeb 2010 

(Dyletswydday Penodol ac Awdurdodau Cyhoeddus) 2017 – 23 Mawrth 2022; 
8. Cynllun Cymorth Cotau Byw Llywodraeth Cymru – 13 Ebrill 2022; 
9. Adroddiad Blynyddol Safonau’r Gymraeg 2021-2022  - 15 Mehefin 2022.   

 
* Os oes aelod o’r Pwyllgor Craffu yn dymuno i unrhyw un o'r adroddiadau Cabinet uchod i gael eu 
dwyn ymlaen ar gyfer adolygiad yn y cyfarfod, cysylltwch â Julie Lloyd 01443 864246, erbyn 10.00 a.m. 
ar Ddydd Llun, 11 Gorffennaf 2022. 
 
 
 I dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiadau Craffu canlynol:- 
  
 
7  Blaenraglen Waith y Pwyllgor - Heriau a Materion Allweddol. 
 
 
 
Cylchrediad: 
 
Cynghorwyr M.A. Adams, Mrs E.M. Aldworth, C.J. Cuss, G. Enright, D. Ingram-Jones, G. Johnston 
(Cadeirydd), C.P. Mann, B. Miles (Is Gadeirydd), A. McConnell, D.W.R. Preece, J. Reed, J. Taylor, 
C. Thomas, A. Whitcombe, L.G. Whittle a C. Wright 
 
 
A Swyddogion Priodol 



 
 
SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH 

Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyllgor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod 
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys 
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i’r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’n ymwneud ag 
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.  
 
Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas â’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym 
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu. 
Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i’r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd 
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd  neu cysylltwch â Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy 
e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk  neu ffoniwch  01443 863028. 

 

http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

POLICY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF THE DIGITAL MEETING HELD VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS ON TUESDAY, 
22ND FEBRUARY 2022 AT 5.30 P.M. 

 

 
PRESENT: 

 
Councillor G. Kirby – Chair 

Councillor B. Miles – Vice Chair 
 
 

Councillors: 
 

M. Adams, Mrs E. M. Aldworth, C. Cuss, L. Harding, G. Johnston, C. P. Mann, Mrs. M.E. 
Sargent, and L. G. Whittle. 

 
 

Cabinet Members: 
 

Councilor C. Gordon (Corporate Services) and Councilor Mrs. E. Stenner (Performance, 
Economy and Enterprise). 
 

 
Together with: 

 
S. Harris (Head of Financial Services and S151 Officer), L. Donovan (Head of People Services), 
S. Richards (Head of Education Planning and Strategy), K. Peters (Corporate Policy Manager), 
A. Cullinane (Senior Policy Officer – Equalities, Welsh Language and Consultation), J. Pearce 
(Business Improvement Officer), M. Jacques (Scrutiny Officer), S. Hughes (Committee Services 
Officer) and J. Lloyd (Committee Services Officer). 
 
Also in attendance: Councillor. J. Pritchard. 

 
 

RECORDING ARRANGEMENTS 
 

The Chair reminded those present that the meeting was being recorded and would be made 
available to view via the Council’s website, except for discussions involving confidential or 
exempt items. Click Here to View.   

 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs C. Forehead, Miss E. Forehead, S. 
Morgan, R. Saralis, G. Simmonds and J. Taylor. 
 

 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3

https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/My-Council/Meetings,-agendas,-minutes-and-reports/Council-meetings


2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

There were no declarations received at the commencement or during the course of the 
meeting. 

 
3. MINUTES – 20TH JANUARY 2022 
 

It was moved and seconded that the minutes of the meeting held on 20th January 2022 be 
approved as a correct record and by way of Microsoft Forms (and in noting there were 7 for, 0 
against and 2 abstentions) this was agreed by the majority present. 
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee held on 
20th January 2022 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 

 
 
4. CALL-IN PROCEDURE 

 
There had been no matters referred to the Scrutiny Committee in accordance with the call-in 
procedure. 
 
 

5. POLICY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 
 
The Scrutiny Officer presented the report which outlined the reports planned for the period 
February 2022 to March 2022 and included all reports that were identified at the Policy and 
Resources Scrutiny Committee meeting held on Thursday 20th January 2022.  Members were 
asked to consider the Forward Work Programme, alongside the Cabinet Forward Work 
Programme, prior to publication on the Council’s website. 

 
Following consideration of the report, it was moved and seconded that the recommendations 
be approved.  By way of Microsoft Forms (and in noting there were 10 for, 0 against and 0 
abstentions) this was unanimously agreed. 
 

RESOLVED that the Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee Forward Work 
Programme be published on the Council’s website. 

 
 
6. CABINET REPORTS 

 
There had been no requests for any of the Cabinet reports to be brought forward for discussion 
at the meeting. 
 
 
REPORTS OF OFFICERS  
 
Consideration was given to the following reports. 
 

 
7. DIRECTORATE PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT SIX MONTH UPDATE 2021/22 
 

Councillor Mrs. E. Stenner, Cabinet Member for Performance, Economy and Enterprise, 
introduced the report which presented the Scrutiny Committee with the 6-month Corporate 
Services Performance Assessment.  Members were advised that the Performance Assessment 
is the Directorate’s self-assessment and forms part of the Council’s overall self-assessment 
activity. The report provided information and analysis for the 6-month period from April – 
September 2021.    

 

Page 2



The Head of Education Planning and Strategy advised Members that the Directorate 
Performance Assessment (DPA) sets out the six strategic objectives for this financial year which 
comprise of:    
 

 Leading & supporting the organisation’s TeamCaerphilly Transformation 

Programme 

 Continuing to refine the Council’s Governance Arrangements to ensure they 

remain fit for purpose and compliant with legislative requirements 

 Developing and refreshing employee working practices that support the 

TeamCaerphilly ethos and the emerging organisational culture 

 Supporting the implementation of modern, fit for purpose approaches to decision-

making and local democracy 

 Developing an IT environment that is secure, drives transformation and enables 

efficient service delivery 

 Maximising the Council’s financial position 

 

Members were referred to the progress made against the objectives and were advised that 

this progress had been made ‘despite the pandemic response’ and the efforts of staff had 

been incredible.    

Members were also referred to the Key Performance information of the DPA for their 

consideration, and current challenges to meet FOI targets. Members were advised that two 

additional FOI officers were being sought to assist in this area. 

Members’ attention was drawn to resources, including the challenges presented by Covid, in 

relation to sickness absence and the associated self-isolation, and that many services had 

remained ongoing despite of the challenges faced by staff.    

Members were referred to the projected underspend as of September 2021, much of which 

has been because of additional grant funding in addition to challenges in recruitment and 

spending.  Members were asked to note that this underspend was proposed to be reinvested 

into some additional capacity across Corporate Services, and that further details of the 

proposed investments would follow in the ‘Whole-Authority Revenue Budget Monitoring 

Report (Month 9) included in the agenda of the meeting.  

Members were asked to note that a report was due to be put before the Committee in a future 

meeting, in relation to recruitment challenges and proposals to overcome them.  

A Member queried whether the staff shortage in People Services was due to the team being 

under-staffed, sickness absence, covid related absences or something else. Members were 

advised that there were no absence issues in People Services, however the authority had 

been affected by increases in sickness absence due to the omicron variant and vaccinations. 

Staff have also been affected by the NHS delays in operations and ongoing treatments.   

Members were advised of the ongoing issue of recruitment and retention of staff and a report 

is due to come before this Committee next month to provide information on the challenges 

and determine the proposals to overcome them.  

Staff well-being was discussed in relation to the current home working arrangements. 

Members were advised that Managers should be having regular 121 meetings with their staff, 

monitoring their workload, hours worked and their well-being. Staff who had experienced 

difficulties working from home throughout the pandemic had been allowed to attend the 

offices, subject to risk assessments and Managers’ approval. 

Page 3



A Member sought clarification on targets not being met in relation to Freedom of Information 

requests and Subject Access Requests. Members were advised that an additional 2 staff were 

being appointed to assist in these areas and further information would be sought for Members, 

as to what measures are currently in place, to provide an update on improving responses to 

FOI requests and SAR’s.  

A Member sought clarification on safeguarding of jobs and funding for recruitment in certain 

areas. Members were advised that there are many staff in fixed term posts due to funding and 

this is currently being looked at to ensure these staff members are given job security.  

A Member referred to discussions that have taken place over the last two years in relation to 

staff retention and recruitment and noted that sickness levels should not be increasing if staff 

were mainly working from home and questioned whether an agile working policy would benefit 

the staff sickness level. Members were advised that not all staff are able to work from home 

and neither do they work in an office. Members were referred to the well-being strategy and 

support given to staff in relation to 121 meetings with Managers and ability to attend the 

offices when required.  Members were advised that the Head of People Services would 

contact the Cabinet Member in relation to a future report on staff sickness/absence for a more 

detailed report on reasons for sickness absence. Members expressed an interest on well-

being measures and a strategy for returning home workers to council buildings within this 

future report.  

Discussion followed in relation to sickness absence levels and stress related sickness for 

those staff who were working from home, and how Caerphilly levels related to other local 

authorities. Members were advised that the full information in relation to other authorities 

would not be available until after March 2022.   Members were advised that stress was the 

highest reason for sickness absence in the authority but noted that it was not work related but 

personal. The Cabinet Member referred to the pandemic over the last 2 years and had met 

with staff from various areas in the authority. Staff surveys had also been completed, with 

many staff confirming that they would wish to work both at home and in the office during the 

working week.  

 

Following consideration of the item, the Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee discussed, 

challenged, and scrutinised the information contained within and noted the contents of the 

report. 

 
 
8. STRATEGIC EQUALITY PLAN ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021  
 

The Cabinet Member for Performance, Economy and Enterprise presented the report, which 
informed Members of the progress made during the financial year 2020-2021 against actions 
in the Council’s current Strategic Equality Plan 2020-2024, and to provide any comment prior 
to Cabinet approval and publication on the Council’s website.  
 
Members were advised that the Council has a statutory duty to produce an annual report on 
equalities issues under current legislation. The requirements are very detailed as to what 
relevant information must be included in the annual report. The amount of information 
presented is therefore to ensure that the regulatory body involved (the Equality and Human 
Rights Commission) are provided with full evidence of the Council’s compliance and 
commitment to those statutory duties.  
 
A Member queried the Gender Pay Gap which had been attributed to societal issues in the 
report and asked about opportunities for part-time working. The Head of People Services 

Page 4



advised that because of caring responsibilities many employees took advantage of the Council’s 
flexible working policy and chose to work on a part-time basis. Members heard how a robust 
pay grade structure ensured that males and females received the same pay grade for carrying 
out the same job titles and that a Gender Pay Gap statement would be published at the end of 
March with any issues raised being considered at a corporate level. The Committee Chair and 
the Member requested further clarification on part-time opportunities for senior roles within the 
Council. The Head of People Services advised Members that all posts are offered on variable 
contracts but that service needs had to be considered. It was highlighted that the opportunity to 
compress or reduce hours was available for some senior positions within the Council and that 
flexible working policies allowed all staff to request different working patterns.  
 
 
The Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee provided comments on the report prior to 
Cabinet approval and publication on the Council’s website. 
 

 
9. WHOLE AUTHORITY REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING REPORT (MONTH 9) 

 
 The Cabinet Member for Performance, Economy and Enterprise presented the report, which 

provided details to Members of projected whole-authority revenue budget expenditure for the 
2021/22 financial year and sought Members’ endorsement of proposals for the ringfencing of 
underspends for a range of specific purposes prior to consideration by Cabinet.  

 
 Members were provided with details of the 2021/22 projected revenue budget outturn position 

based on information available as at month 9 of the current financial year. Members were also 
referred to the proposals included for the ring-fencing of underspends for a range of specific 
purposes and were asked to consider these prior to the proposals being presented to Cabinet 
on 23rd February 2022.  

 
 Members were also advised of the announcement by Welsh Government this week in relation 

to further funding of £50m for the local government financial settlement across Wales for the 
current financial year 2021/22. Members were also advised that it is anticipated that 
Caerphilly County Borough Council will receive around £2.9m.  

 
 A Member sought clarification on underspends and proposals included in the report in relation 

to Education, and whether more funding was needed for additional staff to cover issues raised 
by Covid over the past 2 years, instead of the proposals for 21st Century Schools. Members 
were advised that investment was being proposed for several fixed term posts within 
Education and the Member was advised to contact the Chief Education Officer with their 
specific concerns regarding education attainment. Discussion followed noting that there were 
no Officers from Education in the meeting to respond to Members’ questions, whilst the Chair 
advised Members that the meeting was regarding the finance aspects and that this meeting 
was not the Education Scrutiny Committee.  Members were advised that a further report will 
be going to Cabinet when final underspend figures are confirmed and referred Members to the 
additional funding in recent years to education and vulnerable learners.  Members were also 
advised that the EOTAS (Education other than at school) strategy was presented to the 
Education Scrutiny Committee a few months ago, in relation to learners who are not being 
educated in mainstream schools. The strategy looks at each individual learner and determines 
the best education provision for them.  Members were also advised that the 21st Century 
Schools proposals included centres for vulnerable learners in Pontllanfraith, Glanynant 
Learning Centre and Virginia Park in Caerphilly. 

 
 
 A Member raised concerns about the increase in numbers of children being educated at home 

and whether there is any financial incentive for doing so.  Members were advised that home 
schooling was allowed and is monitored by the local authority for those who wish to do so, to 

Page 5



make sure there is adequate provision for each specific case.  A Member also raised 
concerns about the education of all children during the pandemic and noted they could all 
have been classed as vulnerable. Clarification was sought on the ‘catch up’ areas required in 
relation to the shortage of teachers during the pandemic. Members were advised that Welsh 
Government grant funding had provided significant investment to schools for their ‘catch up’ 
programmes.  

 
 A Member sought clarification on the underspend in Social Services and noted this was likely 

to have been caused by the recent grant funding from Welsh Government and the current 
closure of day centres. Members were advised that the underspend was mainly in relation to 
the very recent grant funding and that 50% of the underspend will be held back for spending 
on social care in the future.    

 
Having noted the content of the report, it was moved and seconded that the following 
recommendation be forwarded to Cabinet for approval.  By way of Microsoft Forms (and in 
noting there were 8 for, 0 against and 1 abstention) this was agreed by the majority present.   

 
RECOMMENDED to Cabinet: 

 
3.1.2  Endorse the proposed ring-fencing of underspends totalling £2.535m as detailed in 
Appendix 2 of the report.  
 

 
10. UPDATE ON RESERVES 
 
 The Cabinet Member for Performance, Economy and Enterprise introduced the report and 

advised Members that the report provided details of the usable reserves held by the Authority. 
Details were provided of the audited balances as at the 1st April 2021 along with updated 
balances reflecting in-year adjustments actioned to date for the 2021/22 financial year. 
Members were asked to note the contents of the report. Members were also advised that this 
is an annual report providing details of the usable reserves and their intended purpose.  

 
 A Member sought clarification on the substantial amount in reserves and noted the increase in 

the last 3 years.  Members were advised that reserves are required for unforeseen 
circumstances and are kept and used accordingly, with reference made to the recent storms, 
capital projects, social care, and funding for schools.  Members were also referred to the 7 
highest value funds held by the Authority and the planned spends in the near future. Members 
were invited to contact the Head of Financial Services and S151 Officer, outside of the 
meeting, if they wished to discuss any specific concerns regarding reserves.  Discussion 
followed as to the high level of reserves held by Caerphilly County Borough Council, 
compared to other Local Authorities in Wales.  Members were advised that Caerphilly County 
Borough Council is the 5th highest spending local authority in Wales and were asked to note 
that not all local authorities are the same and should not be compared in relation to reserves 
held.  

 
 A Member queried that there appeared to be 2 separate amounts within the report, allocated 

for the same purpose (post 16 review).  Members were advised that these 2 amounts were in 
relation to the same review but had been separate amounts agreed at different times.  

 
 A Member noted that the reserves strategy was last reviewed in July 2016.  Members were 

advised this was correct, however, a review of the reserve’s strategy would be undertaken in 
due course. 

 
 A Member queried the level of reserves held by the authority and noted that Caerphilly County 

Borough Council was one of the most deprived councils in Wales. Whilst acknowledging that 
some levels of reserves are required, a member noted that spending should be used to 

Page 6



promote better paid jobs within Caerphilly which would equate to a better standard of living. It 
was suggested that a review of the reserve’s strategy should include an increase in well paid 
jobs which would assist those residents who had to travel outside of the Borough to seek 
better paid employment. Members were reminded that £3.5m had gone to the Regeneration 
Board in recent years and this had included investment into the County Borough, which had 
created jobs.  

 
 
 The Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee noted the contents of the report. 
  
  
 The meeting closed at 7.01 pm.  

 
 
Approved as a correct record and subject to any amendments or corrections agreed and 
recorded in the minutes of the meeting held on 12th July 2022, they were signed by the Chair. 

 
 

_______________________ 
CHAIR 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



 
 
 

POLICY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 – 12TH JULY 2022 

 
 

SUBJECT: POLICY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  

 
REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR EDUCATION AND 

CORPORATE SERVICES 
 

 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT  
 
1.1 To report the Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme.   
 

 
2. SUMMARY 
 
2.1 Forward Work Programmes are essential to ensure that Scrutiny Committee agendas 

reflect the strategic issues facing the Council and other priorities raised by Members, 
the public or stakeholder. 

 
 
3. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 That Members consider any changes and agree the final forward work programme 

prior to publication. 
 
 
4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
4.1 To improve the operation of scrutiny. 
 
 
5. THE REPORT 
 
5.1 The Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee forward work programme includes all 

reports that were identified at the scrutiny committee meeting on Tuesday 22nd 
February 2022.   The work programme outlines the reports planned for the period 
July 2022 to March 2023. 

 
5.2 The forward Work Programme is made up of reports identified by officers and 

members.  Members are asked to consider the work programme alongside the 
cabinet work programme and suggest any changes before it is published on the 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



council website.  Scrutiny committee will review this work programme at every 
meeting going forward alongside any changes to the cabinet work programme or 
report requests.  

 
5.3 The Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme is 

attached at Appendix 1, which presents the current status as at 20th June 2022. The 
Cabinet Work Programme is attached at Appendix 2. A copy of the prioritisation 
flowchart is attached at appendix 3 to assist the scrutiny committee to determine 
what items should be added to the forward work programme. 

 

5.4 Conclusion   

The work programme is for consideration and amendment by the scrutiny committee 

prior to publication on the council website.   

6. ASSUMPTIONS 

6.1 No assumptions are necessary.     

 
7. SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
 
7.1 As this report is for information only an Integrated Impact Assessment is not 

necessary.  
 
 
8. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 There are no specific financial implications arising as a result of this report. 
 
 
9. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 There are no specific personnel implications arising as a result of this report.  
 
 
10. CONSULTATIONS 
 
10.1 There are no consultation responses that have not been included in this report. 
 
 
11. STATUTORY POWER  
 
11.1 The Local Government Act 2000.  
 
 
 
Author:        Mark Jacques, Scrutiny Officer jacqum@carphilly.gov.uk  
 
Consultees: Richard Edmunds, Corporate Director for Education and Corporate 

Services 
 Robert Tranter, Head of Legal Services/ Monitoring Officer 
 Lisa Lane, Head of Democratic Services and Deputy Monitoring Officer, 

Legal Services 
 Councillor Gary Johnston, Chair Policy and Resources Scrutiny 

Page 10



Committee 
 Councillor Brenda Miles, Vice Chair Policy and Resources Scrutiny 

Committee 
 
 
 
Appendices: 
Appendix 1 Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme  
Appendix 2 Cabinet Forward Work Programme 
Appendix 3 Forward Work Programme Prioritisation Flowchart 
 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



                                                                                                                                                                             Forward Work Programme - Policy & Resources Appendix 1

Date Title Key Issues Author Cabinet Member

12/07/22 17:30 Presentation allowing Members to shape the Committee’s work programme Edmunds, Richard (Ed); Cllr. George, Nigel;

27/09/22 17:30 Recruitment & Retention Challenges Edmunds, Richard (Ed); Cllr. George, Nigel;

27/09/22 17:30 Workforce Development Strategy 2021–24

For members to consider the content of the strategy ahead of its 

consideration by Cabinet Donovan, Lynne; Cllr. George, Nigel;

27/09/22 17:30 Employee Wellbeing Strategy 2021–24

For members to consider the content of the strategy ahead of its 

consideration by Cabinet Donovan, Lynne; Cllr. George, Nigel;

08/11/22 17:30

10/01/23 17:30

21/02/23 17:30

04/04/23 17:30 Workforce Development Strategy 2021 – 24 (6-month update) Donovan, Lynne; Cllr. George, Nigel;

04/04/23 17:30 Employee Wellbeing Strategy 2021 – 24 (6-month update) Donovan, Lynne; Cllr. George, Nigel;

P
age 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 14



Cabinet Forward Work Programme – 5th July 2022        Appendix 2 

13/07/2022 
13:00 

Registrars (Ceremony) Fees  To consider proposed increases to locally set 
statutory ceremony fees in the Registration 
Service for 2022/23 on a cost recovery basis. 
 

Hartshorn, 
Robert; 

Cllr. Philippa Leonard; 

13/07/2022 
13:00 

The Gypsy and Traveller 
Accommodation Assessment 
(decision) 

Local Authorities in discharging their duties under 
Part 3 of the Housing (Wales) Act 2014 are 
required to produce a Gypsy and Traveller 
Accommodation Assessment and to make 
provision for sites where the assessment identifies 
an unmet need for accommodation / mobile home 
pitches The report will outline the findings of the 
GTAA that was undertaken during the latter part 
of 2021/22 before it is submitted to Welsh 
Government.  

Roberts-Waite, 
Jane; 

Cllr. Cook, Shayne; 

13/07/2022 
13:00 

Rent Policy Report To offer recommendations to Cabinet for 
reviewing the current rent policy to reflect an 
appropriate affordability model (to evidence to 
WG that our rents are affordable to tenants). 

Taylor-Williams, 
Nick/Allen, 
Lesley; 
 

Cllr. Cook, Shayne; 
 

13/07/2022 
13:00 

Compliance with the minimum 
energy efficiency standards fixed 
penalty notice proposal 
 

For Cabinet to agree and adopt an Enforcement 
Protocol as the Council’s approach to dealing with 
identified non-compliances with the MEES 
Regulations, including the use of Compliance 
Notices and Penalty Notices where appropriate. 
The Protocol will improve the energy efficiency of 
private rented sector housing whilst ensuring 
landlords comply with their legal obligation under 
the MEES regulation.  
 

Taylor-Williams, 
Nick; 

Cllr. Cook, Shayne; 

P
age 15



Cabinet Forward Work Programme – 5th July 2022        Appendix 2 

27/07/2022 
13:00 

Shared Ambitions Strategy 2019 –  
2022. 

To provide Cabinet with an update on the Shared  
Ambitions Strategy 2019-2022.  As part of the 
Council’s self-evaluation, a review of the impact of 
the Shared Ambitions Strategy has been 
completed. Recommendations are included in the 
new Strategy to be launched in September 2022. 
 

 
 

Cole, Ceri; Cllr. Andrews, Carol; 

27/07/2022 
13:00 

Childcare Sufficiency Assessment Childcare Sufficiency Assessment 2022-2027 and 
subsequent action plan has been completed and 
now needs consultation and approval to submit 
final report to WG.  
 

Mutch, Sarah; Cllr. Andrews, Carol; 

27/07/2022 
13:00 

Proposed construction of a multi-
purpose Cadet and Sports Pavilion at 
Morgan Jones Park, Caerphilly 

To seek the views of Cabinet in relation to a joint 
project with the Ministry of Defence (MOD) to 
construct a multi-functional cadet and sports 
pavilion at Morgan Jones Park, Caerphilly and to 
seek capital funding. 

Headington, 
Mike; 

Cllr. Morgan, Chris; 
 

 

P
age 16



SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMMES 
APPENDIX 3 

 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMMES 
APPENDIX 3 

Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme Prioritisation 

          

 

 

                      

 

            

         

            

            

            

               

 

            

            

               

            

                 

            

            

               

                  

            

            

            

            

         

 

  

Is the issue of strategic 

importance? 

There is concern of poor 

performance or a significant 

budgetary issue has been 

identified 

Issue identified as corporate 

priority or identified as 

service or corporate risk 

 

Is the topic timely? Will 

scrutiny be able to make 

recommendations? 

Suitable for Scrutiny 

Forward Work 

Programme 

No 

No 

Suitable as Task and Finish 

group review 

Unsuitable for Scrutiny 

Forward Work 

Programme 

No 

Issue highlighted by an 

Auditor, Regulator or 

Inspector, which identified 

areas for improvement or 

concern. 

No 

Yes 

 

Yes 

 

Yes 

 

Yes 

 

Yes 

 

Change to Legislation or 

Guidance 
No 

Evidence of public 

dissatisfaction (e.g. Public 

Satisfaction Survey)  
Yes 

 

No 

No Yes 

 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18


	Agenda
	3 Pwyllgor Craffu Polisi ac Adnoddau a gynhaliwyd ar 22 Chwefror 2022.
	5 Rhaglen Waith y Dyfodol Pwyllgor Craffu Polisi ac Adnoddau.
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2
	Atodiad 3


